



April 6, 2009

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch
Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W., TW-A325
Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: Application of Qualcomm Incorporated for Experimental license; File
No. 0040-EX-PL-2009

Dear Ms. Dortch:

New ICO Satellite Services, G.P. ("ICO") submits this letter to advise the Commission of its consent to use of its assigned frequencies by Qualcomm Incorporated, for the limited purpose of conducting experimental operations as set forth in the above-referenced application. ICO is using 2 GHz mobile satellite service ("MSS") spectrum pursuant to its Letter of Intent ("LOI") authorization.¹

Please direct any questions about this matter to the undersigned.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Suzanne Hutchings Malloy
Suzanne Hutchings Malloy

cc: Behnam Ghaffari

¹ See *ICO Services Limited*, 16 FCC Rcd 13762 (IB/OET 2001); *ICO Satellite Services, G.P.*, 20 FCC Rcd 9797 (IB 2005); *Policy Branch Information, Actions Taken*, DA 08-1265, Report No. Sat-00526 (rel. May 30, 2008).